
Outlook

State Office Closed and Training Conference Attendance

From Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>
Date Wed 11/27/2024 8:27 AM
To DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc DNR.MGS SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Good morning. 

Per Governor Parson's Executive Order, state offices will be closed this Friday.

Additionally, program staff will be attending the MASWCD training conference next week Monday
through Wednesday. If you need assistance, please email your coordinator or leave them a voice
message. We will respond as time allows.

Happy Thanksgiving!!

Soil & Water Conservation Program
Phone 573-751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey

From: Office of Governor Michael L. Parson <mogov@mogov.dmarc.public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:46 PM
To: Plassmeyer, Jim <jim.plassmeyer@dnr.mo.gov>
Subject: Governor Parson Announces State Offices to Close Day After Thanksgiving
 

Missouri Governor — Michael L. Parson
Office of Communications

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Greetings team members, 
Today, I signed Executive Order 24-15 closing state offices on Friday, November 29, 2024, the day after the
Thanksgiving Day holiday. Every year, our administration has directed this additional day off. As Teresa and
I prepare to leave office and spend more time with our own family and friends, we understand the
importance and joy for all of you in doing the same over the holiday weekend.
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Friends, family, and the next generations are what it's all about. We hope this well-earned day off allows you
an opportunity to remember the good in your lives and reflect on all that you do in service to our state.
Thanks to the work you do, our economy is strong, our state is strong, and Missourians are strong.
As you are aware, this past Tuesday, Missourians elected their next Governor and a talented group of
statewide officeholders to continue serving this state and our people once Teresa and I leave office. I want to
take this opportunity to congratulate Governor-elect Mike Kehoe and the next First Lady, Claudia Kehoe.
Trust me when I say that you and the people of our great state are in good hands with their leadership. The
Kehoes are honest, God-fearing people who put faith, family, and freedom at the forefront. Teresa and I are
excited for their vision for our state and are confident they will continue to value and support our state team
members. 
Over six years ago, Teresa and I came into office during turbulent times. Our main focus was to right the
ship, provide stability, transform state government, and leave things better than we've found them. We've
made historic strides and are beyond grateful for your efforts in our collective success, and we've done it all
by continuing to put the people of our state first. 
This Thanksgiving holiday, as we spend time with our kids, grandkids, and, now, great-grandkids, the First
Lady and I will also be giving thanks for you, our fellow state team members. Each and every day, we count
ourselves lucky to get to serve Missourians alongside you. Serving as your Governor and First Lady has
been the honor of our lives, and it's thanks in large part to the challenges you have helped us overcome and
successes you have helped us achieve on behalf of all Missourians. 
May you and your families have a safe and joyful holiday and receive many blessings in the coming year.
Teresa and I continue to pray for the safety, health, and happiness of you and your family.
From our family to yours, Happy Thanksgiving!
Governor Mike Parson
To view Executive Order 24-15, click here.
 
 

Contact: Johnathan Shiflett
Deputy Communications Director/Press Secretary 
Email: communications@governor.mo.gov
Website: www.governor.mo.gov

 

 

 
 

This email was sent to jim.plassmeyer@dnr.mo.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Office of Governor

Michael L. Parson · PO Box 720 · Jefferson City, MO 65102 · (573) 751-3222
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